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FITCHBURG STATE UNIVERSITY 

Board of Trustees 

NOTIFICATIONS 

TO: Board of Trustees DATE: September 11, 2018 

FROM: The President NOTIFICATION NUMBER:  N02-18/19 
 SUBJECT: Personnel Actions 

 

New Hire 

 

Brian Borneman, BS Staff Asst., Risk & Emergency Manager  $65,000.00 

Effective: 9/24/18 Environmental Health & Safety   

 

Joseph Ferguson, MRP  Director, ReImagine North of Main  $63,000.00 

Effective: 8/20/18 Finance and Administration 

 

John Lohmann, JD Assistant Professor  $59,500.00 

Effective: 9/1/18 Business Administration 

End: May 31, 2019 

 

 

Promotion 

 

Scott Fournier From: Clerk V  From: $44,327.92 

Effective: 9/4/18 To: Assistant Director  To: $47,500.00 

 Admissions 

 

Change in Salary (adjustment) 

 

William Fisher Staff Assistant, Lieutenant  From: $70,986.44 

Effective: 8/1/18 University Police  To: $72,986.44 

  

 

Change in Work Schedule 

 

Lynn D’Agostino Staff Assoc. Field Placement & Partnering Coord.  From: $52,500.00 

Effective: 9/1/18 From: .8 FTE To: 1.0 FTE  To: 65,625.00 

 Education 

 


